

## **Butler PTO General Meeting**

[butlerespto.com](http://butlerespto.com)

Monday, October 18th, 7:00pm  
Butler Elementary Library Annex

### **Meeting Agenda**

#### **President's Welcome/Call to order/Introductions**

*Ali Abelson, Rachel Stasik*

1. Approval of minutes

#### **Principal and Assistant Principal's Report**

*Karl Funseth, Dr. Sinead Dougherty*

#### **Treasurer's Report**

*Jen Emma, Amber Cichon*

#### **Vice President's Report**

*Amandal Bondall, Jeannie Redner*

### **Committee Chair Reports**

- |                         |   |
|-------------------------|---|
| 1. Constant Contact     | Donna Katzman                             |
| 2. Red Ribbon           | Nicole Flannery/Edna Miller/Mariam Mahmud |
| 3. Giving Tree(11/1?)   | Yasmin Manley                             |
| 4. Teacher Appreciation | Jennifer Mininger/Bridget Hoag            |
| 5. Assemblies           | Christine Snyder                          |
| 6. Volunteer Tea        | Lisa Hood                                 |
| 7. Volunteer Signups    | Kerri Zwiebel                             |

#### **Family Programming**

*Christine Hartman*

- |                          |                                |
|--------------------------|--------------------------------|
| 1. Haunted Hallway       | Colleen Lynch/James Bender     |
| 2. Holiday Shoppe(11/19) | Kerri Zwiebel/Michelle Lockett |
| 3. Vendor Fair           | Amanda Bonsall                 |
| 4. Butler Bash           | Cari Cantor/Dana Paliwodzinski |
| 5. Butler Boy Event      | Ricki Herman/Edna Miller       |

#### **Fundraising**

*Shirley Schombs/Tracey Johnston*

- |                   |   |
|-------------------|---|
| 1. Spirit Wear    | Monica Dick                             |
| 2. Fall Book Fair | Amanda Bonsall/Amy Wigo/Shirley Schombs |
| 3. Dine & Donate  | Amy Beaver                              |

Open Discussion/Concern Questions  
Close Meeting

**Upcoming PTO Meeting: November 15th, 2021**